

HOUSE BILL No. 5260

October 14, 1991, Introduced by Reps. Harder, DeMars, Dalman, Leland, Perry Bullard, Bankes, Jonker, Goss, Barns, Dobronski, Wallace, Olshove and Baade and referred to the Committee on State Affairs.

A bill to amend section 2 of Act No. 355 of the Public Acts of 1927, entitled

"An act to provide for the appointment of a board of commissioners who shall have the management and control of the Mackinac Island state park, defining its powers and duties; and to repeal Act No. 222 of the Public Acts of 1895,"

being section 318.62 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 2 of Act No. 355 of the Public Acts of
2 1927, being section 318.62 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 2. (1) Within 15 days after the passage of this act
5 the governor shall appoint 7 commissioners, who shall be citizens
6 of, registered voters, and regularly domiciled in this state and
7 ~~who shall hereafter constitute a board of commissioners to be~~
8 ~~known as~~ the Mackinac Island state park commission. —

1 ~~Provided, That the present commissioners shall hold office until~~
 2 ~~their successors have been appointed.~~ One commissioner shall be
 3 known as the "resident commissioner," and ~~said commissioner~~
 4 shall be a legal resident of ~~the island~~ MACKINAC ISLAND and a
 5 property owner in the city of Mackinac Island for a period of not
 6 less than 6 months preceding his OR HER nomination. One commis-
 7 sioner shall be a resident of the village of Mackinaw City. His
 8 OR HER term of office shall commence on April 12, 1958.

9 (2) ~~Said~~ THE commissioners shall be appointed by the gov-
 10 ernor, ~~by and~~ with the advice and consent of the senate, for
 11 terms of 6 years each and shall hold office until their succes-
 12 sors are appointed. ~~Provided, That of the~~ THE members
 13 ~~first~~ SHALL BE appointed ~~, SO THAT 2 shall be~~ ARE appointed
 14 for a term of 2 years, 2 for a term of 4 years each, and 2 for a
 15 term of 6 years each. ~~Provided further, That not~~ NOT more
 16 than 4 commissioners ~~at any one time~~ shall be MEMBERS of the
 17 same political party. Vacancies shall be filled by the governor
 18 in the same manner as the original appointment for the unexpired
 19 term. ~~No member~~ MEMBERS of the board shall NOT receive any
 20 compensation for ~~his~~ THEIR services as ~~commissioner, but~~
 21 COMMISSIONERS. HOWEVER, each commissioner shall ~~receive his~~ BE
 22 REIMBURSED FOR HIS OR HER actual ~~disbursement for his expense~~
 23 AND NECESSARY EXPENSES incurred in ~~connection with~~ the
 24 PERFORMANCE OF HIS OR HER duties ~~of his office, which expense~~
 25 ~~shall be allowed and paid by the auditor general~~ upon SUBMISSION
 26 OF A proper ~~vouchers therefor~~ VOUCHER TO THE AUDITOR GENERAL.

1 (3) The commission shall annually elect a ~~chairman~~,
2 ~~vice chairman~~ CHAIRPERSON, VICE-CHAIRPERSON, and secretary.

3 (4) IN ADDITION TO THE COMMISSIONERS APPOINTED PURSUANT TO
4 SUBSECTIONS (1) AND (2), THE FOLLOWING PERSONS SHALL BE NONVOTING
5 MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION WHO SHALL SERVE WITHOUT COMPENSATION
6 BUT WHO MAY BE REIMBURSED FOR THEIR EXPENSES UNDER SUBSECTION
7 (2):

8 (A) THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUREAU OF HISTORY OF THE DEPARTMENT
9 OF STATE.

10 (B) THE PRESIDENT OF THE MICHIGAN HISTORICAL COMMISSION.